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From: Jennifer Brownfield

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Attachments: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-

Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works
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Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering
Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works
for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Hello,
Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000.
Thank you,

Jennifer Brownfield

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie . Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6030
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From: Carlos Portu <DrPortu@shorelinephysicians.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Carlos Portu

Ms Carlos Portu
DrPortu@shorelinephysicians.com
12250 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 208
Naples, FL 34113
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From: Gary Hart <gary_hart@genpt.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:30 PM

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

Gary Hart

Mr Gary Hart
gary_hart@genpt.com
470 Ceil Drive
Nokomis, FL 34275
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From: Craig Johnson <craigj00O@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:27 PM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,

Craig Johnson

Ms Craig Johnson
craigj00@gmail.com
9491 Greyhawk Trail
Naples, FL 34120
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From: Janice Amaturo <jamaturo1977@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:26 PM

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

The middile of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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

Janice Amaturo

Mrs Janice Amaturo
jamaturo1977 @gmail.com
25 Burning Bush Dr

Palm Coast, FL 32137



Antonia Hover

—

From: Patrick Ziegler <ziegler@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:18 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,

Patrick Ziegler

Mr Patrick Ziegler
ziegler@cfl.rr.com
523 19th st

Orlando, FL 32805



Antonia Hover

M

From: Mckenna Beam <mckennabeam17@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:15 PM

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

Mckenna Beam

Mr Mckenna Beam
mckennabeam17@gmail.com
323 Harbor Pointe Drive

Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
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From: Claudio Giacaman <claudio@goldenroyalgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:13 PM

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

Claudio Giacaman

Ms Claudio Giacaman
claudio@goldenroyalgroup.com
2843 NW 5th Terrace

Cape Coral, Florida 33993
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From: Angela Warrick <aabbarno@excelhomesolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:12 PM

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

Angela Warrick

Ms Angela Warrick
aabbarno@excelhomesolar.com
4752 BAYWOOD POINTDR S
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33711
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From: Bill Gallagher <bill@solar-fit.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:05 PM

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

Bill Gallagher

Ms Bill Gallagher
bill@solar-fit.com

1523 Ridgewoodwood Avenue
Daytona Beach, FL 32117
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From: William Guiney <bill@articsolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:06 PM

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

- over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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

William Guiney

Ms William Guiney
bill@articsolar.com
1057 Ellis Rd North #17
Jacksonville, FL 32254



Antonia Hover

From: Daniel Kenney <dancaseykenney@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:03 PM

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

Daniel Kenney

Mr Daniel Kenney
dancaseykenney@gmail.com
2756 Lakefern Ave

Orlando, Florida 32822
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From: JORGE GAVIRIA <jorge@involtsolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:58 PM

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

JORGE GAVIRIA

Mr JORGE GAVIRIA
jorge@involtsolar.com

15050 Elderberry Lane Suite 6
Fort Myers, FL 33907
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From: Daniel Chams <danielchams722@gmail.com>

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

‘The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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

Daniel Chams

Mr Daniel Chams
danielchams722@gmail.com
5080 Myrtle beach dr
Sebring, Fl 33872
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From: Gary Cronin <gary@excelhomesolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:57 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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

Gary Cronin

Ms Gary Cronin
gary@excelhomesolar.com
11392 amboy st

Spring Hill, FL 34609
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From: Beverly Alig <sunshine.beverly@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:51 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, FIorudlans need
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

Beverly Alig
P.S. We've had solar panels on our roof for about 5 years.

Ms Beverly Alig
sunshine.beverly@gmail.com
616 Sheridan Blvd

Orlando, FL 32804
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From: Christian Mahoney <Christian_mahoney96@yahoo.com>

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

Christian Mahoney

Mr Christian Mahoney
Christian_mahoney96@yahoo.com
2979 Lakeside Commons dr Apt 104
Tampa, Florida 33613
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From: Gregory Abbarno <projects@excelhomesolar.com>

Sent: ' Friday, September 4, 2020 1:51 PM

To: ( Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
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
more tools — not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Gregory Abbarno

Ms Gregory Abbarno
projects@excelhomesolar.com
3900 31ST ST N UNIT A ST. Pete FI. 3371 St Pete, FL 33714
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From: Richard Clewis <martin@solaradv.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:48 PM

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

Richard Clewis

Mr Richard Clewis
martin@solaradv.com
2510 Merchant Avenue
Odessa, FLORIDA 33556
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From: thomas harriman <tom@solarbyharrimans.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:47 PM

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

thomas harriman

Mr thomas harriman
tom@solarbyharrimans.com
1510 oak way

sarasota, FL 34232
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From: Cassie Abbarno <cassie@excelhomesolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:42 PM

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

Cassie Abbarno

Ms Cassie Abbarno
cassie@excelhomesolar.com
2979 lakeside commons dr
Tampa, FL 33613



Antonia Hover

From: Bob Larson <robert.larson36@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: . Low

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
Bob Larson
Bob Larson

Mr Bob Larson
robert.larson36@yahoo.com
137 4th St. West

Nokomis, FL 34275



Antonia Hover

From: James Warrick <Jwarrick@excelhomesolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:37 PM

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

James Warrick

Ms James Warrick
Jwarrick@excelhomesolar.com
3900 31st ST N.

Saint Petersburg, FL 33714



Antonia Hover

From: Alan Smith <gcalansmith@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
' Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

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

Alan Smith

Mr Alan Smith
gcalansmith@gmail.com
14051 kewanee lane
Port charlotte, Fl 33981





